PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
NOVEMBER 2024
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2024, @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Martha Kern—Boprie Jack Smiley

Sharon Bryant—-Phillips | Gregory Vessels

Curtis Freeman Matthew Yahyai

Nahid Samnii—Y alnal

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
NOVEMBER 2024
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2024 @ 6:30p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 25, 2024 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) October 28, 2024; Regular Meeting

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Director
C) Board Ligison
D) Board Meeting Aftendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Thank You Letter to Brookside Farms

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Controller's Report; November 18, 2024
B} 2025 Proposed Board Resolufion and Budgets
C) "Rock” Property Committee Update
D) Proposed 2025 Farming Lease for Rock Property Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Election of 2025 Commission Officers
B) Approve Purchase of Pickup Truck
C) Volunteers; Christmas Tree Lighting, Saturday, December 7

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) October 29, 2024 - November 25, 2024

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) October 2024 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) October 2024 Balance Sheet

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: December 16, 2024 @ 6:00pm



Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting
October 28, 2024

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Curtis Freeman, Riley Schofield, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Martha Kern-Boprie
Jack Smiley

Park Commissioners absent: Guy Conti (excused), Greg Vessels
Others present: Trustee Bernice Lindke; Director Juan Bradford, Brenda Baker, Jan Piert, Susan LaCroix

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Riley Schofield and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. September 23, 2024
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Riley Schofield to approve the minutes of
9/23/2024 with the following corrections:
9. Old Business C. In the third sentence, correct the time of the special meeting called to 6:30 pm, so
the sentence reads “Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai called a special meeting of the Park Commission on
October 7, 2024, at 6:30 pm, in the Township Hall.”
10. New Business C. In the first sentence, insert the letter “n” between “eve” and “t” so the sentence
reads “Volunteers for Pumpkin Carving event on October 26, 11:00 am to 2:00 pm Norfolk Park.”
13. Pleas and Petitions. In the first paragraph, third sentence of Dana Green’s comment, insert the
letter “s” at the end of “screen” so the sentence reads: “He suggested activities before the movie
screens that help children burn off energy.”
The motion to approve the minutes with the corrections noted carried.

B. October 7, 2024
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the minutes of
10/07/24 with the following correction:
Pleas and Petitions
In the second sentence of Jack Smiley’s comment, remove 165 as the number of acres, and replace it
with 162, so that it reads “...grant to acquire 162 acres north of the “Rock Property” The motion to
approve with the noted correction carried.

Citizens Participation
Brenda Baker asked if she could speak under Pleas and Petition. She was informed that she could.

Susan LaCroix introduced herself to the Park Commissioners. She is a resident of Superior Township and
very interested in protecting the environment.

Reports



A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahai attended the Full Moon bonfire on Oct. 19, the trip to Toll Gate Farm in Novi
by the Rock Property committee, and the Pumpkin Carving event on Oct. 26. The visit to Toll Gate
Farm was very informative, and the Pumpkin Carving event a success. 130 pumpkins were donated by
Brookside Farms, and all the pumpkins were given out before 2:00 pm. Nahid thanked all the park
staff for their work making this event successful.
Nahid thanked the Park Commissioners leaving at the end of this term, Riley Schofield and Guy Conti,
and Trustee Bernice Lindke for their service. She said she would like to organize a “thank you
gathering” and asked the out-going officials to let her know when they could participate in a
gathering.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He added that the installation of Christmas lights on the
Dixboro Village Green Schoolhouse has inspired other nearby businesses including Moonwinks Café
and the country store to also install lights.

C. Board Liaison
Trustee Bernice Lindke did not have a report as she did not attend the October 21 Township Board
meeting.

D. Board Attendee Report
Martha Kern-Boprie, Curtis Freeman and Jack Smiley attended the October 21 Township Board
meeting. Martha submitted a written report.

E. Park Steward
Juan Bradford spoke with Ellen Kurath. She has been checking on plants she planted in Cherry Hill
Nature Preserve (CHNP).

F. Safety
Juan Bradford reported that no staff were injured in the past month.

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A. Educational: National Park & Recreation Association Salary Survey

B. Board Resolution #2024-64: Accept Natural Resources Trust Fund Agreement

C. Controller’s Report: October 21, 2024

D. 2025 Township Proposed Budgets

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A. 2025 Parks & Recreation Commission Proposed Budget
At the Township Board Meeting Supervisor Schwartz presented a 2025 budget for the Parks &
Recreation fund that contained a transfer from General Fund that was 3.5% or $13,916.00 more than
the 2024 amount. The Parks & Recreation Commission presented a 2025 budget containing a transfer
from the General Fund that was $114,106.00 more than the 2024 transfer. The difference in the
transfer budgets equals $100,190.00.
$114,106.00 Commission budget proposal increase
$13,916.00 Supervisor Schwartz budget proposal increase

B. 2025 Parks & Recreation Proposed Budget Talking Points

2



The Commission proposal was to fund expanding three permanent part-time maintenance positions
to permanent full-time positions with all fringe benefits. The Township Board received proposed
budgets on October 21, and will act on them at the November 18 meeting. Park Commissioners
discussed the merits and improved efficiency of retaining experienced personnel with maintenance
certifications. Martha Kern-Boprie encouraged other park commissioners to emphasize the park
commission proposal is to expand the three existing positions from about 75% to 100% when
speaking with township board members. It is not adding three new positions to the current park
maintenance staff.

C. Fireman’s Park Improvements Update
Juan Bradford reported the improvements to Fireman’s Park are complete. The drainage was
corrected. Billings for the work are undergoing review.

D. “Rock Property” Committee Update
The “Rock Property” committee visited Toll Gate Farm in Novi. Toll Gate Farm is owned by Michigan
State University (MSU). The next committee meeting will take place in the future. A date has not
been set yet. Martha Kern-Boprie asked committee members to suggest a better name for the
property than the “Rock Property” as this was the name of a former owner who sought for years to
develop it in a manner that was opposed by township officials and contrary to planning and zoning
documents.

10. New Business
A. Owl Prowl event on Saturday, November 2 6:30 to 7:30 pm — Volunteers Needed
All park commissioners present had other commitments on November 2, and could not volunteer.

B. Proposed 2025 Farming Lease for “Rock Property”
Steven Peach has farmed 206 acres of the property owned by Superior Township and referred to as
the “Rock Property”. He seeks to farm 186 of these acres in 2025. A map of the “Rock Property” with
the acres Mr. Peach wishes to farm delineated was provided to park commissioners. Township Board
Resolution 2022-31 dated May 20, 2024, containing the lease agreement for 2024 was also provided
as background material. It was moved by Jack Smiley and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to
authorize and direct Juan Bradford to enter into a lease agreement for farming purposes with Steven
Peach for approximately 186 acres in the “Rock Property” for calendar year 2025 for an amount not to
exceed $9,000.00. The motion carried.

C. Parks & Recreation Millage Discussion
Township resident Jan Piert has suggested seeking a millage levy for the Park & Recreation fund, as it
could provide more stable funding, and not be subject to political differences with Township Board
members.
Jack Smiley stated he opposed seeking such a millage. He believes his property taxes are already high,
and he does not wish to increase them. He also stated he finds the Park Commission has a good
relationship with the township board, and it is not necessary to seek independent tax funding. He
commented that if a tax was for land preservation, he might consider supporting it, but not
otherwise.
Martha Kern-Boprie noted that during the 1980s several tax levies were proposed for the park fund,
and all failed. One of the consequences of these failed attempts were objections from the public to
the Township Board to allocate funding to parks, stating the public had spoken in the election and did
not want funding spent on parks and recreation. She was not entirely opposed to seeking a millage,
but it should be carefully considered.

11. Bills for Payment
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve payment of the bills
totaling $48,465.60 at 10/28/2024. The motion carried.

3



12.

13.

14.

Financial Statements

A. September 2024 Revenue & Expenditure Report
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the September
2024 Revenue & Expenditure Report. The motion carried.

B. September 2024 Balance Sheet
It was moved by Riley Schofield and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the September 2024
Balance Sheet. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions

Brenda Baker commented on two points.

One, she thought only four people were on the ballot for seven Park Commissioner seats on November 5.
Park Commissioners informed her there were six Democratic candidates and one independent candidate.
Two, when she queried the township website for the Park Commission agenda and packet for tonight’s
meeting, she could not find it. Juan Bradford responded that he sent the agenda and the meeting packet
to the Township Clerk’s office via email on October 23. It may have been missed by the Clerk’s office staff
with all the election preparation work they are handling.

Adjournment
It was moved by Riley Schofield and supported by Curtis Freeman to adjourn at 7:35 pm. The motion
carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION
DIRECTORS REPORT
NOVEMBER 25, 2024

e Next REGULAR Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, December 16, 2024 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Atftendee: Commission Secretary Kern-Boprie

e 2025 Township Budget and Millage Rates Meeting; Friday, December 13, 2024 @ 5:30pm

e The Regular November 18" Board meeting was postponed due to a lack of quorum. The
meeting was rescheduled to Wednesday, November 20t at 10:30am. The meeting agenda
was very short. The 2025 Budget and Millage Rates Meeting has been rescheduled to Friday,
December 13, 2024 @ 5:30pm.

e | continue to meet regularly with the Dixboro Village Green Board. They are beginning to
reassess their by-laws for possible updates as well as looking towards the operation of the
2025 Farmers Market. They are also preparing for the Dixboro Village Christmas event which
will take place Saturday, December 14 at the Dixboro Schoolhouse. The event runs from
5:00pm to 7:00pm. The Dixboro United Methodist Church will also be holding a Cookie Walk
that day in the Church from 4:00pm to 7:00pm

o Park Maintenance staff will begin transitioning to winter hours after the Christmas Tree Lighting
event. The staff have been very busy removing invasive Buckthorn and Autum Olive at
Cherry Hill Nature Preserve and from around the equipment barn.

Respectfully Submitted,

g
Juan Bradford



g

WL, oy
o g N o
., COD d 1\"-7 L

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION

Commission:

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Chairperson

Greg Vessels
Vice-Chairperson

Martha Kern-Boprie
Secretary

Guy Conti
Commissioner

Curtis Freeman
Commissioner

Riley Schofield
Commissioner

Jack Smiley
Commissioner

Staff:

Juan Bradford
Director

Don Waligor
Maintenance Supervisor

575 E. Clark Road
Superior Twp. MI 48198
Phone: (734) 480-5502
Fax: (734) 484-4883

superiorparks@superior-twp.org

superiortownship.org

October 28, 2024

To our friends at Brookside Farms:

On behalf of the Superior Township Parks & Recreation
Commission and Staff, we would like to thank you once again for
your donation of pumpkins to our annual Pumpkin Carving and
Crafts Day. This was the 13" year for this event and continues to
be a huge hit!

Because of your donation of 130 pumpkins and your
continued support of Superior Township Parks & Recreation, we
are able to make this event free to the residents.

We had such a tremendous turnout that we ran out of
pumpkins one hour before the event was scheduled to end.
Needless to say, everyone had a great time!!!

Again, thank you! Your longstanding support of Superior
Township Parks & Recreation is deeply appreciated.

Parks & Recreation Commission Chair

Rahics Nyhoor—""— [ 7
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Juan Bradford
Parks & Recreation Director



Memorandum

To: Township Board
From: Keith Lockie

Date:  November 18, 2024
Re: Controller's Report

Please find the September Financial Statements, along with the October Balance Sheets
(Incomplete) in the packet.

2025 Proposed Budgets:

A. General Fund: from the budgets presented at the October meeting, the only
difference with these new budgets are in the General Fund and possibly the Parks
Fund .

1. Revenue — Depending on which Parks budget is accepted, the amount
transferred to the Parks Fund could change ($433,875 for a 3.5% increase from
2024 vs. $539,207 as requested by the Parks Commission).

2.  Administration - Addition of a half-time Human Resources Director @ $47,500
salary + partial benefits. The Reserves CANNOT support another hire.

B. Parks & Recreation: I've included two budgets, first with three full-fime
maintenance employees, with full benefits as approved by the Parks Commission
vs. three part-time maintenance employees as given by the Township Supervisor,
with a 3.5% increase in transfers.

The General Fund does NOT have the reserves to fund the Parks proposed
budget amount.

C. Legacy Costs: Employee, officials and trustees cost increases approved by the
Board in 2023 and 2024.

1. General Fund

a. Clerk $10,000

b. Treasurer 10,000

c. Trustees 22,000
2. Ufility Fund

a. Director $10,000

b. Superintendent 10,000
c. Maintenance 31,500
d. Biling Spec. 14,000
3. Parks Fund - Director $74,000, full-time with full benefits

Total Legacy Cosfs: $181,500

Paae 110 of 316



O\"\’:y
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR /

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT:
2024 BUDGETS FOR ALL FUNDS

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2024-59

DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2024

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee’s has carefully
reviewed the Township’s current and projected financial needs, and

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees recognizes its
responsibility to the citizens of Superior Township to carefully monitor the Township funds and
provide for the needs of the Township, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Superior has carefully
considered the projected revenues and expenditures for the coming year, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Charter Township of Superior
Board of Trustee’s adopt the proposed budgets for the 2025 calendar year: the General Fund
Budget by activity dated October 21, 2024, the Fire fund Budget dated October 21, 2024, the
Building Fund budget dated October 21, 2024, the Law Fund budget dated October 21, 2024, the
Park Fund Budget dated October 21, 2024, the Utility Fund Budget dated October 21, 2024, The
Streetlight Budget dated October 21, 2024, and the Side Street Maintenance fund budget dated
October 21, 2024. The Board agrees to approve table (A) or (B).

A. 3 Full Time Parks & Recreation Employees

Fund Revenues Expenditures Transfers

General $2,719,504 $2,872,034 $539,207
Fire $3,462,486 $2,928,830 $533,656
Law $2,845,523 $1,996,620 $848,903
Building $571,100 $514,851 $56,249
Parks $564,407 $649.407 -0-
Streetlights $26,500 $26,500 )=
Side Street Maint. $93,700 $93,700 i
Amer. Rescue Plan $702,413 $702,413 -0-
Utilities $5,144.861 $4,864,726 $280,135
Legal -0- $20,000 -0-

laW. Wa)

Paoe 187 of 316



B. 3 Part-Time Parks and Recreation Employees

Fund Revenues Expenditures Transfers

General $2,719,504 $2,872,034 $539,207
Fire $3,462,486 $2,928.830 $533,656
Law $2,845,523 $1,996,620 $848,903
Building $571,100 $514,851 $56,249
Parks $459,075 $543,827 -0-
Streetlights $26,500 $26,500 -0-
Side Street Maint. $93,700 $93,700 )=
Amer. Rescue Plan $702,413 $702,413 o
Utilities $5,144,861 $4,864,726 $280,135
Legal -0- $20,000 A=

Paae 188 of 316




91¢ 10 681 Sbed

0$ ev6'8LL LS L0Z‘6£5$ 1£1°96.$ 180699'VL$ | ¥6V°0SL9LS ‘dM1 V101l
0$ GeL'oses |03 0$ 9Z.v98'v$ 19871 'G$ IN'RO Alnn|oL

0$ 808‘8EV‘L$ L0Z‘6£5$ 1£1°96.% GSE708°6$ ££9°686°01$ LAOD V101
(0%) 0$ 0$ 000°G8$ L0v'679% L0¥'795$ SWITIn et 0o B SHEd|6
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ eLY'20.$ cLv20L$ g
0$ €06'8¥8$  [0% 0$ 029°966°L$ £25°5¥8Z$ juswadlojug meT|L
(09$) 672°95$ 03$ 0$ 158V 1SS 001L126$ Buipiing|9
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 002°¢6$ 002°¢6$ ‘Jule|\ 198.41S 8pIS|s
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 005°9Z$ 005°92$ IVJRFEENTS I
0$ 959'ceS$ | 0% 0$ 0£8°826'C$ 98¥29v'€$ pund alid|e
0$ 0$ 0$ 000°02$ 000°0z$ 0$ asusjeq |eba7|z
0$ 0$ /0Z'6£S$ 1€1°169% ¥£0°2/8'C$ 0561223 SWIL [INd € YIM SHIBd - [eJaudD | |

13N SIAYISTY 0} SANN4 ¥3HL1O0 SIAYISTY wo.dy S3ASN3IdX3 JNNIATH
HIASNVHL 0} ¥I4SNVAL SNOILLVIdO¥ddV

QuILL, [N € YIM SIRd — $Z/1Z/01 - S198png pesodoid

HSNMOL JOIddd()S §20¢




91¢ 10 60¢ SPbed

0$ €V6°8LLLS G.8cev$ 1S1°169% 00S°€9S‘vL$ | 291°S20°9L$ "dML1 V1Ol
0$ geL'oszs |03 0$ 92/, %98 1$ L98'V¥L'G$ N0 AN ol

0$ 808°‘sst‘L$ G.8CEV$ 1S1°169$ ¥11'869°6$ LOE088°0L$ 1.A09 TV1OL
0$ 0$ 0$ ZS.v8$% 128°€¥S$ GL0'657% BlWl| Med ¢ - "09Yy B Siled|6
0% 0$ 0$ 0$ cL¥20L$ c1v20L$ vdyv|s
0$ c06'878¢  [0$ 0$ 029°966'1$ €256¥8Z$ juswisdlojug meT (L
(09) 62°95% 0$ 0$ 158 71G$ 001L12G% Buip|ing|9
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 00.°€6$ 00.°€6$ Juiely 19a41s epis|s
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 005°9Z$ 005°9Z$ 1yoi7 19848y
0$ 959'cess | 0% 0$ 0£8826'C$ 981°29v°€$ pund aii4(e
0$ 0$ 0$ 000°02$ 000°02$ 0$ asusje( |ebe|z
0$ 0$ G/8cer G0v'985$ ¥€02/8Z$ ¥0S'6LLT$ SWl| Led ¢ syied - [elaua |l

13N SINIISTY 03 SANNd ¥3HLO SINYISTY wiod} S3ASN3IdX3 JNNIATH aNnd
HIASNVHL 03} ¥I4SNVYHL SNOILVIYdO¥ddV

UL, Med € YA SYIBd - $2/12/0T - s198png pesodoid

HSNMO.L JOIddd()S §20¢

ut PoIay,
&,
0,(% \(.V

@&\
5/%

K




v 10 | abed @ —\m %O @NN mom& Nd LieveQc/eL/LL

%00 0$ 00Z$ 00Z$ 0$ esuadx3 "0SIN - 000°556
%00 0$ 000°L$ 000°L$ 0$ Jusy 3210 - 000°0¥6
%€l SlY'LS 00S‘CTT$ STOT1$ G£0'9% spuog ¥ @ouelnsu| - 000'SE6
%0°0 03 00S$ 00S$ 0$ souBUBIUIR B Sdieday - 000'VE6
%LL 0s$ 00L$ 0S9% G59% seng 3 sdiysiequs\ - 000°S L6
%6°ZY 009% 000‘C$ 00%‘T$ 0.$ Bujuied] - 000016
%00 0% 00s$ 00S$ 0% Buiysiiand g Bunuld - 000°006
%ry6-  |(002°L$) 001$ 008°T$ £.G$ uopepodsuel] - 000°098
%0°0 0$ 00T1$ 001$ 0$ abe}sod - 000°L¥8
%epL-  |(00L$) 009% 00.L$ 662$ suojeoIUNWWO9I 1 - 000056
%9°02¢ | 9¢¥$ TLSS 9¢1$ 89% 8ouBINSU| 47 - #00°0¥8
%G'86L | GLE$ $9s$ 6381$ 76$ 80OUBINSU| UOISIA - £00°0¥8
%6291 | 9LL°L$ T08‘T$ S89% Zres souelnsu| [elusQ - 200 08
%0°0 860'82$ [ 860°‘8TH 0$ 0% soueJnsu| [edlpaAl - L0 078
%00 0% 00€$ 00¢$ 12$ so94 jueq - 000928
uey| Jad melrsy juswabeuey 005°21$|%EPLE | 000°LLS | 0OS‘PTS$ 00s‘c$ 65¢$ 18y)0-580IAI8G [BUOISSDJ0.d - 000°908
%070 0$ 00Z‘T$ 00Z‘T$ 050'L$ 1PNy - S82IAISS [BU0ISS8J0.d - 000° 708
%00 0$ 000°‘T$ 000°1$ 916% se|ddng BuiesedQ - 000252
%002 | 02S°LLS § OZI‘ST$ 009‘c$ 008°L$ dSOH - 100°622
%9'EL 987'Z$ 68.L°0T$ £0E'81$ G6£'0L$ sjyouag o|gexel - 000°'52.
%E 6 Lov'eLs 19L‘0v$ 00£°LT$ 590'21$ uoisuad - 000°G1L.
%E'TT 8LL'VS 981°‘0T$ 80+ 1C$ €16'6$ VOl - 00060
%€ L79$ 688°02$ 8vZ°0T$ GYE'6$ spuadig uoissiWwoy - 1L00'€0.
%S L 1259 91 +6$ SH8°L8% z26'ch$ seleles - 000°€0.
‘Juswnedsq uonessiuIWpPY - "ZG/| :esuadxgy
%9'ey | 8Lz'26L$ | 076193 681 °25v$ £55'v2ee SNUSASY [Bl10 ]
%8795 | #1L2'2.$ [ 000‘S8% 98L°‘CT$ 0% soue|jeg pung wouj uoljeldoiddy - 666°669
%€E€°12 868‘G$ 00S‘LZ$ NOO“HNW 108°0L9$ selpadosd diysumo | BUIMO| - UoNGIIUOD pund [BI8usD) |PPY - LOL'269
%L'82 90L‘vLLS | LOLTISS 109°L6E$ 008'861$ uonnNgUIU0Y pund [e4euds) - LOL'L69
%00 0% 0% 0% 0% JuswesINquiey doueINsuU| - 000°289
%0°0 0$ 002Z‘1T$ 00Z°‘T$ 128T$ suopieuod - 000°7/9
%2'92- [(000'%$) 000°‘TT$ 000°‘ST$ 088'G$ sbuiuie3 yuswisaAul - 000699
%0'52Z | 000°6% 000°ST$ 000‘p$ v¥.'9$ SpuspIAld/SeJeiu| - 000°699] :@nuaAay]
% $ aEsododd | QHANHNY [ #20g unf - uer
FONVHO S2T0Z 93 $20T S20C ¥203 STVNLOV ININLIVYEIA NOILYIHOIY B SHUVI
S1EHdNd e
A 7 /f /
JONVNILNIVIN INIL TN € (& # z)
e Ty o

uoissiwwio) Aq 3S0d0¥d - 18bpng 6Z0zZ ho 50



7 10 z abed

91L¢ 10 0E¢ SPEd

Nd LL:eveoc/el/LL

%0°001L- |(000°9%$) 0% 000°9¢$ 092'6$ sj09[0id - 000°156
%0°00L- |(000°8$) (o] 000°8$ sLe'es se|lddng BuyesadQ - 000°252
‘Juswanoidwijuswdolenaq yied - L2/
%2'S9 yyv'6cl$ | L98°2128% €Z¥'861$ 189°/8% juswipedaq doueUdUIBIN SHIed - 0L [eJoL
%e'ee-  |(00S°L$) 000°‘s$ 00S‘v$ AL 000'6$ Jepun uswdinb3g - 000°986
%0°26EL | £0€'6.$ | 000°‘S8$ 169°S$ 0$ 000°G$ 480 juswdinb3 - 000°586
%0°0 0% 008$ 008$ 0$ abeubis - 000°6S6
%S¥s-  |(000°€$) 00s‘T$ 00s‘s$ 0$ [oABID ‘PUBS - L0O'7E6
%0°€ 88¢$ 00S‘S1$ TII'e1$ £T6'IT$ souBUBJUIR B Sileday - 000°7E6
%0°0 0$ 00S$ 00S$ 6v1$ selliN - 00026
%6°2¥ 00g$ 000°‘T$ 00.L$ Sv9$ Buiuied] - 000016
%00 0$ 001$ 001$ 0$ uofjepodsuel] - 000°098
%070 0$ 008‘1$ 008°1$ 0rE$ SUOJEDIUNWWODBIB L - 000°0S8
%025~ |(00€°L$) 002Z°‘1$ 00S‘C$ £16$ 1830 - SOOIAIBS [BUOISSD)0.d - 000'908
%¥'E 002$ 000‘9% 008°S$ 0$ Juswabeueyy jejigeH [einieN - 000°S08
%00 0% 008$ 008$ LTS swJojun - 000°2G.
%92 GlL$ 000°L$ S28°9% S08‘C$ [ond - 000°¥S.
%662 Gel'l$ 00S‘L$ SLLS$ Ly9°e$ se||ddng BuiesedQ - 000°252
%0°0 0$ 00S$ 00S$ 0$ 8pIoIgeH - 000°0¥.
%0002 | 909°¢$ 60b°S$ £08°1$ vLST$ syjeusg 8|qexe] - 00052/
%0°SE LyS6v$ 8SZ'I61$ TTL THTS 10€°49$ salleles - 000°€0L
‘Juswpedsq aoueusjuUIB MYed - 0L
%E’E 196% 71 0E$ 111'62% 2.0'9% juswpiedaq uoneasddY - 96/ [ejoL
%00 0$ 000°C$ 000‘C$ z.$ ebeubis - 000656
%0°0 0% 00s$ 00S$ 0$ soueusjule B slleday - 000'1E6
%00 0$ 00T$ 001$ 0$ uonepodsuel] - 000°098
%GZL 000°L$ 000°6$ 000°8$ 098'2$ 18yl - $80IAIBS "J0id - 000°908
%L 00€$ 00S‘v$ 00Z‘v$ GLL'LS se||ddng BuiesadQ - 000252
%0°001- |(002$) o$ 002T$ 0$ syyeueg s|gexel - 000622
%6°0" (ec1$) PHO‘PIS LLTPTS Gog'L$ seleles - 000°€0L
Juswpedaq uoneslosy - 96/
%'8E 208°'08% | 96¢£°L62$ 685°0L2% 872G'/6$ juswipiedag uonelSIUIWPY - ZS/ [e10L
%0°0 0$ 000°T$ 00018 0% 000'6$ Jopun juswdinb3 - 000°986 _
% $ agsododd | JAANHNY | #20g unf - uef
FONVHO ST0T 23 20T sS20¢ 7203 STVNLOV AININLYVCLIA NOILVIHOTY B SHAVd
3 pois
S1E5dNdg N
/ X\
_ _ JONVNILNIVIN FNIL TN € \W\ ; m\
/‘mxv ! w AT/

uoissiwwo) Aq 43S040¥d - 196png 620z




¥ jo ¢ abed

9L€ 40 LEL SbEd

Nd LLgveoc/eL/LL

$98'G£9$ 3JONVIVE AdNN4 V10l
96L‘9L$ suieday Aousbiawg
000°02$ juswdojaaag welbouid
000°09% uawdinbg abae @ a|91YaA
000°08% juswanoldw| SaAIasald @ Syled
055°C$ Yled J83e04yog
155°61$ seouasqy paniooy
LeL'Lovs Buip|ing
1€8°GES ¥2/0€/90 ® @ouejeg pund pajeubisapun

%0°0 (09$) (0$) 0$ 169'72$ sain)ipuadx3 pue sanuaAay o 1aN|

%9°EY 8Le'l6L$ | L0v'6¥9$ 681 2Sv$ 968°661$ SIASNIAJIX3 TVLOL- 666°G5Z I1BI0L

%0004~ |[(000'7L$) | 0% 000'v1$ 7.5'8% juswanoidwijpuswdolanaqg yied - 122 [e3ol |

% $ agsododad THANANY ¥¢0g unf — uef
FONVHO STOT 3 20T s20¢ $202 STVNLOV ININLAVCLIA NOILVYIHOTY B SHAVd
SLEHOYdNd

. B

JONVNILINIVIN FNIL TN €

uoissiwwod Ag d3S0d0yd - 18bpng 5z0z




91¢ 10 ¢E¢ 9bkd

¥ J0 ¥ abed
90°62T$ >._”._”Emu S0°T 9SeaJduI ¥dueJNSUI pajedTdTIUY %E *SJA L-9
90°£5$ |91dnod % 18NSy
79°8Z% |[ST5uTS eifaa oov$ %L e B4 S,93eTJ0Ssy
ANI¥dNd ‘1830 *ALIA3ONO1 %€ S,JoTaydeg
— saoueJdnsur ‘NOILYONAas:
8001 981'9z$ | zLS$ _ 9S$ _ 108'TS _ 860'87$ _ _ 0ZT'STS 19L'0v$ | soe‘zves | 86T'92$ | 90€'LS LOT'ZZES v.iol
2€9'2€T$ S¥0'ST$ 0VETIS ST6'%2$ | L99'96T$ | 60%'S$S | S8S'T$ 000'9$ 0$ 8SZ'161$ *INIVIN TV.LOL
Y90 T1$ 98L$ 0 0$ MopPg S | 8LZ'OLS V/N %0 0% 8L7'01$ | £0'61$ | ¥9°0$ 6£'81$ 1SMOM Jewwng
¥90'T1$ 98L$ V/N 0$ 0$ 8L7'01$ | 0% 0$ %0 0$ 8,701 | €0°'61S | ¥9°0% 6£'81$ 12%I0M Jowwing
¥90'11$ 98L$ V/N 0$ 0$ 8L2'01$ | 0% 0$ %0 0% 8LZ'01$ | €0'61$ | ¥9°0$ 6£'81$ JS%I0M JaWWng
6 €00VL$ | 910Z | 6S2'S$ | 1T 01$ | 62% 002'T$ 08L€S YSSTI$ | ¥PL'89S | 609%S S8ST$  |%v 0$ 202 | 0% SELV9S | zeees | €TIS 61°2€S °q ‘e10BlleMm
1 YvT'v9$ | $202 | PIL'ES 11 01$ 62$ SIS$ 08L'ES 902'8$ ¥¥S'8¥$ | 00¥S 0$ %0 0$ 00%$ 0$ vy1'8¥$ | 10°ST$ W “ugsny
1 Z61°19% | ¥20Z | ¥IL'ES 11 01$ | 628 S1S$ 08L'E$ SS1'S$ V¥S'8Y$ | 00¥S 0$ %0 0$ 00¥$ 0$ vr1'8vs | 10°ST$ 39/0|dW3 MaN
:2ONVNILNIVIN
€ELITS 681T°TS YPS'STS 00ST$ | ¥P0P1S JRECRTZTCTE
6¥0'Z$ 918 0 0$ mopgds | €061 V/N %0 0$ £06'T$ €0'61$ | ¥9°0$ 6£'81$ 1910\ JaWwNg
6707 918 0 0$ mopPg s [ £06'T$ V/N %0 0$ £06'T$ €0'61$ | ¥9°0$ 6£'81$ 19310/ JaWWNg
6¥0'C$ 9¥1$ 0 0$ mopg s [ £06'T$ V/N %0 0$ £06'1$ €0'61$ | ¥9°0% 6£'81$ B0 JaWNg
6 SZTIYS 9107 | €62$ 0 0$ MopPH S | Z€8'ES MOPH S |%E 00S$ | z€€'€S ZEEES 61ZES *Q e0bieM
T 1€2°€$ 202 | 0€2$ 0 0$ MopPg %S | T00'ES V/N %0 00S$ | 10528 10°STS "W unsny
1 1€T'ES 202 | 0€2$ 0 0$ mopgads | T00'ES MOPY DS (%0 00S$ | 105C$ 10'SZ$ asfojdwz MeN
NOILYIHOIY
o1 961'8ET$ ST02Z YSE8S 118 91$ LSS 0$ A 08L‘ES 9¥8'ST$ S0Z'60T$ 68L0T$ TZLYS %S 0009 8996 00V 0$ 9TH'¥6$ L6V'ES SZ'8IT$ |6LEES °f ‘piojpelg
V/N | L8%'7Z$ V/N | 86S'T$ 0 0$ 0% 688'0Z% V/N V/N V/N 68802 |V/N V/N V/N "NINOD TV.LOL
V/N £689$ V/N | 06v$ 0 0$ 0% £0%'9$ V/N V/N V/N £01'9$ 87'917$ | €€'8% S6'LETS A08s % 1eyd
V/N | ¥6S'ST$ V/N | 801°1$ 0 0$ 0$ 98H' V1§ V/N V/N V/N 98Y'vI$ | 98'2228 | ¥S'LS Z7€S1T$ SIOUOISSIUIOD
‘NOISSINNOD
gzoz — TVLOL qaiva VOl AJ11 UOISIA | [ejuad ‘PO a/s STE$ %<C6'ST TV.LOL sjgaulg uy % snuog ‘PO ['3130/PA LO sfed 12T ey V100 ey
HATH HONVINSNI FHAOTINT dSOH ® uorsusag ldlqexe], ALIAIONOT SIODVM ST02C %S°€ 20T
Te3orL

uorssmIwo) Aq qdSOJd0O¥d

1e3png G707

ANINLAVCIA NOILVIHOIY B SHUVd

Wt PRLoy AN

—

5\
e




¥ 40 | ebed

ua) Jod mainay juswabeuep 005'ZLS$

91L¢ 10 £€E¢ =abed

Nd LL:Zveoc/eL/LL

%0°0 0$ 00Z$ 00T$ 0% asuadx3 "osIN - 000'556
%0°0 0$ 000°L$ 000°L$ 0$ JuayY 920 - 000°076
%p'El Sl¥'L$ 00S‘TT$ STOTTS GE0'9$ spuog % @ouelnsu| - 000'SE6
%00 0% 00S$ 00s$ 0$ soueUBUIBI B sJieday - 000'7E6
%lL'L 0s$ 00L$ 059% G593 sen 3 sdiysiequsiy - 000°SL6
%62V 009% 000‘C$ 00%°‘1T$ 0.$ Bujuiest - 000016
%00 0$ 00S$ 00S$ 0$ Bulysiignd g Buiuld - 000°006
%y'v6-  |(002°L$) 001§ 008°T$ €16% uoepodsued] - 000°098
%00 0$ 001§ 00T1$ 0% abejsod - 000°L¥8
%evL-  |(00L$) 009% 00L$ 662$ SUOJ}EOIUNWWODBIB | - 000’056
%2’S L$ SPI$ 9¢1$ 89% aouelnsu| 847 - ¥00°0%8
%61 6% 861§ 681$ 76$ doueJNSU| UOISIA - £00°0%8
%0°G €S 61L$ $89% Zres doueJnsy| [eyua( - 200 078
%0°0 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% doueJnsy| [eaIPBIA - LOO 078
%0°0 0% 00€$ 00¢$ 12$ S99 juegd - 000928
%EVLE | 000°LLS | 00S‘bI$ 00s‘e$ 65¢$ 18Y}0-$90IAI8S [BUOISSB)0Id - 000'908
%0°0 0% 00Z°‘1$ 002‘1$ 050°L$ IPNY - S82IAIBS [BU0ISSBJ0.d - 000" 708
%00 0$ 000°‘T$ 000°1$ 915% se|iddng Buyesedo - 000°2G.
%0°S 08L$ 08L‘c$ 009°c$ 008°L$ dSOH - 100°622
%9°EL 98v'Z$ 68.L°0T$ £0E°81$ G6E'0L$ sjyeuag s|gexel - 000°'Sz.
%Ly S1Z°1$ SLS‘8TE 00£°LT$ 590'ZL$ uolsuad - 000'G1L.
%0°'S LL0°L$ S8+TTS 80+°1T$ £16'6$ VOl - 000°602
%2 € 179% 688°0Z%$ 8vC‘0C$ S¥E'6$ Spuadiyg uoIssIWWOY - L.00°¢0L
%S L 116°9% 91+ v6$ SH8°L8% 226'ch$ Sole[eS - 000°€0.
Juswiedaq uonessiuiwpy - zG/| :esuadx3f
%€E"02 8€9°L6$ 128'c¥S$ 681 °257$ £56'vezs SNUSBASY |ejol
%8295 | 996°L.$ | TSLiv8$ 98L‘T1$ 0$ soueleg pun4 woJ uoendolddy - 666°669
%G"E wmhw wmm.NNuu NO@JN% _\ow»orw saipadoud diysumo | Buimoypy - uoinqLIuoD pun4 [BJausd) |,PPY - LOL 269
%SG'E 916'cl$ [ LIS‘TIbS 109‘L6€$ 008'861$ uolNQUIUOD pund [eJauss) - 1oL 169
%070 0% 0% 0% 0% JuswesINquiay @ouBINsSU| - 000°/89
%0°0 0$ 00Z‘1T$ 00T‘T$ 122'C$ suoieuoq - 000’7729
%2'9Z- |(000°v$) 000‘TT$ 000‘ST$ 088'G$ sbujuie3 yuswiseAul - 000°699
%0'52Z | 000°6% 000°ST$ 000‘v$ ¥71'9% SpUBpIAId/ASeJBIU| - 000 699] :3NUBAIY
% $ adasododd | HANHNY [ #20g unf - uer
FDNVHO S20T 93 $20T scoc ¥20¢ STVNLOV AININLIVLIA NOILYIYO3IY B SHAVd
SLAIOAdNd

losinladng Aq 3S0d0¥d - 186png 570z

-

JONVNILNIVIN JINLL 18Vd €




7 J0 Z obed

91¢€ 10 ¥E¢ SbEd

Nd LLeveoc/eL/LL

%0°00L- |(000°9%) 0% 000°9% 09Z's$ sjo8(oid - 000°LS6
%0001~ |(000‘8$) 0% 000°8$ sLe'es se|lddng BupesadQ - 000°2S62
Juswanosdwipuswdoaasq Yed - L2
%9’ LY G95°28% || 886°082% £Z7'86L% 189°/8% juswipedaq doueudjuIB|N SHIed - 0L/ [eJoL
%¢e'ee-  |(00S°L$) 000‘s$ 00S‘v$ rell el i 000°'6$ Jepun uswdinb3g - 000°986
%0°26EL | £0€°6.$ 000°‘s8$ 169°G$ 0$ 000°G$ 480 Juswdinb3 - 000'586
%00 0$ 008$ 008$ 0$ ebeubis - 000°556
%Sps-  |(000°€$) 00s‘z$ 00S‘S$ 0$ [9ABID) ‘PUBS - LOO'VEB
%0°€ 88¢$ 00S‘ET$ TITCIS €T6'11$ doueuBUiE B slleday - 000°VE6
%00 0$ 00S$ 00S$ 6v1$ salllN - 000°Z6
%62V 00¢$ 000°T$ 00L$ Sv9$ Bujuied] - 000016
%00 0$ 001§ 001$ 0$ uopepodsued] - 000°098
%070 0$ 008°‘T$ 008°1$ ove$ suojeoIuUNWWOo8le] - 000058
%025~ |(00g‘L$) 00Z°‘T$ 00S‘c$ c16$ JoY}Q - S9OIAISS [BUOISSB)0.d - 000'908
%€ 00zZ$ 000‘9% 008°s$ 0$ Juswabeue|y JeyigeH [einjeN - 000508
%00 0% 008$ 008$ LIS swJoylun - 000°2S/2
%92 SL1$ 000°L$ S5T8°9% S08°C$ [ond - 000°¥S.2
%662 S2LL$ 00S‘L$ SLLS$ Ly9‘e$ sel|ddng Buiessdo - 000252
%00 0% 00S$ 00S$ 0$ apIoIgIeH - 000°0¥2
%E82L | €LECS 9II‘P$ €08°1$ $.ST$ sjjeusg a|qexe| - 000°'Sz.
%8°C 196°c$ TLO'SPI$ TTL TIPS 10€'v9$ SOlE[ES - 000°€0Z
‘Juswpedsq aoueuBlUIB Med - 02
%8’ - (€es$) ¥79°82% 111'62$ 2.0'9% juswipeda uolLeaIIdY - 9G/ [ej0L
%0°0 0$ 000°‘c$ 000°C$ 2% abeubis - 000°556
%0°0 0% 00S$ 00S$ 0% soueusiUB B sdieday - 000'7E6
%0°0 0% 001$ 001$ 0$ uojjepodsued] - 000098
%S°CL 000°L$ 000‘6$ 000°8$ 098°2$ JayjQ - $92INIBS "JOid - 000°908
%l'L 00e$ 00S‘b$ 002‘v$ G/.1$ sellddng BunessdQ - 000°2S6.
%0001~ |(00Z$) o$ 00T$ 0% syjeuag 8|qexel - 00052/
%S LL-  |(€£9°L$) PPSCTIS LLTPTS GOE‘LS seleles - 000°€0.
‘Juswpedsq uonealdsy - 95/
%Z L1 909'cz$ [ S6L'vETS 685'01L2$ 825'/6$ juswipedaqg uopensiUIWPY - ZG/ [e10 L
%00 0$ 000°'1$ 000°1$ 0% 000'6$ Jopun juswdinb3 - 000°986 _
% $ adasododd | QHANHNY [ #20g unf - uer
FONVHD STO0T 93 20T S20c 14404 STVNLOV ININLHEVL3A zo.._.<w~_0m_m B SV
SILHYANYI

losiniadng Aq 3S0d0Nd - 196png 6Z0z

-

JONVNILNIVIN FINIL 1¥Vd €

[ \\ d\
e 7
=y
f
R




¥ jo ¢ obed

91¢€ 10 GEL =SbEd

Nd Lievreoc/eL/LL

798'6£9$ JONVIVE ANNd VL0l
961°9L$ siiedoy Aousbiawzg
000°0Z% jusawdojanag weaboid
000°09% juawdinbz abueq @ spdIYaA
000°08$ juswanoldw] seAlasald @ Syled
055°2$ Yed 191204405
1S55°61$ S92UaSqy pPanJody
LEL'LOVS Buipjing
1£8'5€$ ¥2/0£/90 ® @duejeg pung pajeubisapun
%0°0 0% 0% 0% 169'72$ sain)ipuadx3 pue SanUaAdy jo 19N
%€"02 8€9°L6$ || L28'€vS$ 6812573 9G68'661$ SISNIdX3 1VLOL: 666°SSL [e10L
%0001~ [(000°7L$) | 0% 000'7L$ 7/G'8$ juswenoidwijuswdojanaq Yied - L2 [e30L]
% $ agsododd | QIANANV [ #20g unr - uer
FONVHO SZ0Z ©3 $20T SZ02 7202 STVNALOV AININLIVCIA NOILYIEDTY B SHAVd
STLHHAREH y SRS
5
w _ JONVNILNIVIN IINIL LHVd € [of \.@&V o)
/.\,ﬂ,\ 7 m\
losiniedng £ - 396pn S
. S Ag d3S0d0ud - 18bpng 5Z02 Y0y w0



91¢€ JO 9€¢ sbed

¥ 40 ¢ abed
90°62T$ >H..nEmu S0°T 9SeaJduI 2duednsur paledrdTIuy %€ “SJA L-9
90°£5$ |a1dnod % “SIA S-v
79° wNw w.ﬁm:ﬂm eljieda oovm %1 “SJA €-T|%C S ,931eTD0Ssy
JTERTTES ‘1830 :ALIA3ONO1 %€ S,JoTaydeg
sasueJnsut *NOILVDNQj
0ESVVES s8v'zzs | ev1s _ 861$ _ 6TLS _ [ _ _ 08L'ES sLs'8Z$ | 9z6's678 | S06'¥T$ | LLS'9S 120528 Tv.ioL
0€L°89T$ 6SY'LTS$ 0$ 6ZL'TI$ | 88L'6VI$ | 9TL'PS | 9S8T$ 0009$ 0$ ZL9'SYIS “INIVIN TV1OL
¥90'11$ 98L$ 0 0$ mopPg s | 8LZ'0TS V/N %0 0$ 8LZ'01$ | €£0'61$ | ¥9°0$ 6£'81$ 19310/ JaWwWing
¥90'11$ 98L$ V/N 0$ 0$ 8L7'01$ | 0% 0$ %0 0$ 8LZ'01$ | €0'61$ | ¥9°0$ 6£'81$ 13410\ JaWWNg
Y9011 98L$ V/N 0$ 0$ 8LZ'01$ | 0% 0$ %0 0$ 8LZ'01$ | €0°61IS | ¥9°0% 6£'81$ 13310\ JaWwng
6 766'7S$ | 9102 | 99L°€$ 9¥Z'S$ 977'6¥$ | 9IE€S 9S8'T$ | %V 0$ 6SYI$ | 0% 016'SY$S | z€'€es | ET'IS 61°Z€$ °q ‘e10blleMm
1 LTS | ¥20T | L99TS 1YL'ES ¥98'VES | 00¥S 0$ %0 0$ 00¥$ 0$ YOVYES | 1T0°ST$ "W ‘uisny
1 LTS | ¥20T | L9928 TL'ES ¥98F€S | 00¥S 0$ %0 0$ 00¥$ 0$ YOr'rES | 10°STS safojdw3 meN
:3ONVNILNIVIN
8IT'SI$ YLOTS TH0PIS 00STS$ | ¥#SZT$ EECRIATeN
6¥0Z$ 9IS 0 0$ MoPH S | £06'1$ V/N %0 0% £06'1$ £€0°61$ | ¥9°0$ 6£'81$ 190/ Jowwing
6%0Z$ 9¥1$ 0 0$ MoPE S | £06'1$ V/N %0 0% €06'1$ €0'61$ | ¥9°0% 6£'81$ 12%I0/\ Jawwing
6+02$ 9¥1§ 0 0$ MoPE S | £06'1$ V/N %0 0% £06'1$ €0'61$ | ¥9°0% 6£'81$ 13%I0/ JaWWng
6 6LV'ES 9102 | L¥Z$ 0 0$ mopPg s | ZET'ES MOPY IS [0pE 00S$ | Z€LTS ZE'EES 61°Z€$ 'q "eJoblleM
1 9VLTS 20T | S61$ 0 0$ MopPg S | 1SS'Z$ V/N %0 00S$ | 1S02$ 10°SZ$ W fussny
1 VLTS 202 | S61$ 0 0$ MOPH S | 1S5Z$ MOPL S [0 00S$ | 1s0z$ 10°SZ$ eakojdwiz meN
‘NOILY3YO3d
ot 961'8EL$ ST0Z ¥SE'8$ §953 9IS LSS 0$ 2 08L‘ES 9¥8'STS S0Z‘60T$ 68L0Z$ TILYS %S 0009 8996 0oV 0$ 9T¥'V6$ L6V'ES SZ'8II$ |6LE'ES °l ‘plojpeig
V/N | L8v'zz$ V/N | 865T$ 0 0% 0$ 688°02$ V/N V/N V/N 688075 |[V/N V/N V/N "WINOD TV.LOL
V/N £689$ V/N | 06¥$ 0 0$ 0$ £01'9$ V/N V/N V/N £0%'9$ 87'9%7$ | £€°8$ S6'LETS K08s % 11eyd
V/N | ¥6S'STS V/N | 8011$ 0 0$ 0$ 98V V1§ V/N V/N V/N 98y ¥1$ | 98728 | ¥S'LS ZE'S1TS SIBUOISSILIIOD
‘NOISSINWNOD
5202 _ Tviol f[alva | voud o1 |uorsip | [e3usa ‘PO a/s s1e$ %Z6'ST | TVLIOL [ sigousg | 3wy % || snuog f| ‘P ['3190/PaA| 1O shed 21z | ojed V100 ey
HAIH HONVANSNI FTAOTINT dSOH @ uorsuag drqexe], ALIAEONOT SEOVM ST0CT %S°€ +20C
Te3oL

Jostagzedng Aq qISOJO¥d - ¥©3png 5208

ANINLHVCIA NOILVIHOIY B SHUVd

—_

b
/S

i




PARKS & RECREATION MEMORANDUM

TO: PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

FROM: JUAN BRADFORD, PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: NEW PICKUP TRUCK RECOMMENDATION

DATE: NOVEMBER 20,2024

As you are aware, we have received $25,000 in ARPA funds to help offset the many hours of
assistance we have contributed to the implementation and oversite of other ARPA contracts the
Township has awarded to outside organizations such as Willow run Acres, Youth Arts Alliance,
and others.

The Commission agreed that a good use of these funds would be purchasing a vehicle for
administrative use. I had originally suggested a used pickup truck for administrative use, that
could also be used by park staft as a backup truck. After pricing quality used work trucks, re-
evaluating our current fleet, and speaking with the Park Maintenance Supervisor Don Waligor, I
have come to the conclusion that our best course of action for the department would be to take
some funds from our reserves to add to the ARPA funds and purchase a new pickup truck for the
Park Maintenance staff. I would then use their old 2011 F-250 pickup truck for administrative
use. This would give the Park Maintenance staff a new truck that will be in service for 15+ years,
and I will have a used truck to use that we know the history of. With the minimal miles I would
put on the 2011 truck it should easily provide 10+ additional years of service.

If you concur with this recommendation, below are the bids for three NEW 2024 Trucks. I have
also included pricing on two USED pickup trucks in case you would like to go that route.

2024 Ford F-250 $46,472.00 NEW
Gorno Ford, Woodhaven, MI

2024 Ford F-350 $48,480.00 NEW
Gene Butman Ford, Ypsilanti, MI

2024 Ford F-250 $48,497.00 NEW
Gene Butman Ford, Ypsilanti, MI

2021 Ford Ranger XL'T $31,995.00 USED
Gene Butman Ford, Ypsilanti, MI

2020 Ford Ranger Lariat $30,500.00 USED
Atchinson Ford, Belleville, MI

I am recommending that we purchase the NEW 2024 Ford F-350 Pickup from Gene
Butman Ford in Ypsilanti MI for a price not to exceed $48,480.00. This purchase would be
paid for with $25,000.00 of ARPA funds, and $23,480.00 from Parks & Recreation Fund
Balance.

As of October 31, 2024, the Parks & Recreation Fund Balance is $635,864.46.

If you would like any additional information please let me know.



GORNO FORD
22025 ALLEN ROAD
WOODHAVEN, MI 48183

pATE: 1104224 (F-250 Plow Truck) ( In Stock )

TO: Juan Bradford, Superior Twp

FROM: PATRICK SOUTHWARD, GORNO FORD, GOVERNMENT & FLEET SALES
734-671-4033 mrecT) psouthward@gornoford.com

RE: MiIiDEAL 4WDL-0071B7700181 - 2024 MY FORD F-250, 4x4, REG. CAB, 142”ws,
8’ Box, OXFORD WHITE/SLATE VINYL, 6.8L V8, 6spd.A/Tw/OD, A/C,
AM/FM/w/CLOCK, PWR. DISC BRKSw/ABS, AIR BAGS, 3.73 LOCKER. AXLE,
10,000 # GVWR, LT245/70R-174T, TRAILER TOW PKG.XL CHROME PKG,
TILT/CRUISE, H.D. TOW PKG. ADVANCE TRACw/ROLL STABILITY CNTRL.,
FRNT. TOW HOOKS, TPMS, PWR. WINDOWS/LOCKS/Htd. MIRRORS, DRL’S,
ROOF CLR. LIGHTS, UPFITTER SWITCHES, DECOR TRIM, 120/400w OUTLET,
ELEC. BRAKE CNTRLR., H.D. 410 amp ALT., DUAL BATTERIES, FOG LAMPS,
REAR WHEEL WELL LINERS, H.D. SUSPw/REAR SWAY BAR, BOX LINK,

SNOW PLOW PREP PKG.

F.O.B. DELIVERED TO HARRISON, MI ....ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e $46,472.00
(MSRP = $52,959.00)

Please review, sign and e-mail back or e-mail Purchase Order to Patrick Southward .

Customer Signature:

Thank you,

Patrick Southward

This quotation is confidential and privileged and is intended solely for the use of Gorno Ford and Mid Michigan College .. This quotation is compiled in association with the
MiDEAL Contract and intended for use by MiDEAL Members and State of Michigan government agencies stated above. Information/specifications in this quotation have been
established by and are intended only for use by the stated parties. This document is not to be disclosed, distributed, used/re-used as a basis for specifications subsequent bids or
request(s) for quotation(s) to any other party or bidders other than the intended parties and/or their authorizes personnel.



Gene Butman Ford

WE ADJUST YOUR ACCOUI\‘T AS FOLLOWS: -

¥ 48 950"

(734) 544-2800

DEALER 48B 439

F35T 4X4 STYLESIDE PICKUP/142
2024 MODEL YEAR
Z1 OXFORD WHITE .
AS MEDIUM DARK SLATE VINYL
PREFERRED EQUIPMENT PKG.610A
.XL TRIM e
572 .AIR CONDITIONING -- CFC FREE
.AM/FM STEREO MP3/CLK g
64F .STEEL ROAD WHEELS-18"
99A .6.8L DEVCT NA PFI V8 ENGINE
44F 10-SPEED AUTO TORQSHIEFT-G
TDX LT275/70R18E BSW ALL TERRAIN
X3E 3.73 ELECTRONIC-LOCKING
JOB #2 ORDER .
18B PLATFORM RUNNING BOARDS
11400# GVWR PACKAGE
425 50 STATE EMISSIONS
473 SNOW PLOW PREP PACKAGE
592 ROOF CLEARANCE LIGHTS
JACK
66S UPFITTER SWITCHES
67B 410 AMP ALTERNATOR
85S TOUGH BED SPRAY IN BEDLINER
86M DUAL BATTERY .
TOTAL OPTIONS/OTHER
TOTAL VEHICLE & OPTIONS/OTHER
DESTINATION & DELIVERY

TOTAL FOR VEHICLE

FUEL CHARGE
CV LOT MANAGEMENT
SPEC. DLR. ACCT. ADJ.

SHIPPING WEIGHT 6072 1BS.

TOTAL

SUGGESTED RETAIL PRICE

[VIN FTRF3BA2RED12530

INVOICE AMOUNT
48815100 46374 100
NC NC
‘NC NC
NC NC
265100 241 100
430100 392 100
320100 291 {00
NC NC
250100 228 {00
95100 87 100
165100 150 {00
115100 104 100
595100 542 100
210100 191 00
12445100 2226 00
51260{00 48600 {00
1995100 1995 |00
53255100
100 98
10 {00
53255i00 50705 {98

Sold to Invoice Total Amount Prev. Invoiced Net Adjustment
Gene Butman Ford Sls Inc 48B439 50705.98 49211.08 1494.90
2105 Nasacanan Ave Order Type Ramp Code Batch ID Price Level
Ypsilanti MI 48197

R 2 | cMik B565 420

Ship to (if other than above) Date Inv. Prepared Item Number | Transit Days

48439 02| 08|24 | 48-0332
Ship Through
Invoice & Unit Identification NO. Final Assembly Point
1FTRF3BA2RED12530 NTUCKY
HB Invoice Total A & ZPlan D Plan X Plan FPA AA
1024 50705.98 48803.98 48903.98 50778.16 769.00
This invoice to be used for the billing of vehicles only Dealer’s copy




Gene Butman Ford

(734) 544-2800

572

99A
44F
TD8
X3E

425
43C
473
512
52s
592

61L
66L
66S
67B
76C
76s
85G
86M
91D
96V

*kkkkkkkkkkk** REINVOICED PRIOR TOPLANT ]

DEALER 48B 439

F25H 4X4 STYLESIDE PICKUBFIZS® "4478% oo

2024 MODEL YEAR

OXFORD WHITE

MEDIUM DARK SLATE VINYL
PREFERRED EQUIPMENT PKG.600A
.XL TRIM

.AIR CONDITIONING -- CFC FREE
.AM/FM STEREO MP3/CLK

.6.8L DEVCT NA PFI V8 ENGINE

10-SPEED AUTO TORQSHIFT-G

.LT245/75R17E BSW ALL-SEASON

3.73 ELECTRONIC-LOCKING AXLE

JOB #2 ORDER

10000# GVWR PACKAGE

50 STATE EMISSIONS

120V/400W OUTLET

SNOW PLOW PREP PACKAGE

SPARE TIRE AND WHEEL

INTERIOR WORK SURFACE

ROOF CLEARANCE LIGHTS

JACK

WHEEL WELL LINERS -

LED BOX LIGHTING

UPFITTER SWITCHES

410 AMP ALTERNATOR

EXTERIOR BACKUP ALARM

REMOTE START SYSTEM

TAILGATE STEP

DUAL BATTERY

ON-BOARD SCALES & SMART HITCH

XL CHROME PACKAGE

.FOG LAMPS

DEALER INSTALLED OPTIONS

First Aid Kit by DC Safety
TOTAL OPTIONS/OTHER

TOTAL VEHICLE & OPTIONS/OTHER

FRONT

DESTINATION & DELIVERY

TOTAL FOR VEHICLE

FUEL CHARGE
CV LOT MANAGEMENT
SHIPPING WEIGHT 5939 LBS.

TOTAL

This Invoice may not reflect the final cost of the vehicle in view of the possibility of future rebates, allowances, discounts and inc

Sold to

-

VIN 1FTBF2BA3REE27925

4857380

NC NC
NC NC
NC NC
430, 00 392,00
NC NC
175; 00 160,00
250, 00 228,00
NC NC
140} 00 128 (00
9500 87,00
180} 00 16400
60, 00 54 ;00
165! 00 150 |00
115/ 00 104 00
175; 00 160 ;00
250; 00 228,00
375} 00 342100
210; 00 191,00
650! 00 592 100
225! 00 20500
50, 00 46100
3545, 00 323100
51305; 00 48603 ;00
1995 00 1995 ;00
53300, 00
11492
10100
53300{ 00 50722 192
ELMSE de o o ok ok ko kk

centive awards from Ford Motor Company to the dealer.

Gene Butman Ford Sls Inc 48B439
2105 Washtenaw Ave
Yps ilanti MI 48197 Order Type Ramp Code Batch ID Price Level
2 CM1K RE171 425
Ship to (if other than above) Date Inv. Prepared Item Number | Transit Days
05(17(24| 48-2100 04
Ship Through
Invoice & Unit Identification NO. Final Assembly Point Finance Company and/or Bank
1FTBF2BA3REE27925 KENTUCKY Ford Motor Credit 000001
HB Invoice Total A &ZPlan D Plan X Plan FPA AA
1028 50722.92 48815.92 48915.92 50795.03 770.00

This invoice to be used for the billing of vehicles only

Dealer’s copy




Gene Butman Ford

7 2105 Washtenaw Rd Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
,.
M* A Sales 734-977-0546 « Service 734-821-2108

/ YOUR BEST CHOICE!

2021 Ford Ranger XLT

Stock 14786
Model R4F
VIN 1FTER4FHXMLD48490

MSRP: $31,995
Your Price: $31,995

<’ 7_.‘:& \‘\\\_.Z;%




vzoz/ez/oL

[swiia3-AoeApd/djay/woa pioy mmm *BAOQE Pajsi| SSO[UN PAPN|U; JOU BB SBLIOSSEIIE JO SUORdD
PoI[EISU} Jo[ea “PIPNJoU} JOU BJE SOXE} [E907 PUE SIEIS

‘saad oL pue ‘asuady] ‘aujjoses Ry 1
ejiqouiojny [esape eip o} juensind pexuye s oqe| SiyL

“gjo1yan-1abuassedjaofieasbujepga mw o} o6 uopewwou sioul o4

“8joiyen nok Burinias uaym Ajuanbay Spuey ok YSem Jo SaAjD Jeam pue eale Em_.e_ﬁms B Ul 3j1ysA

Inok aoinias ‘Riessaoau se jdaoxa auibus Ly ajpi 10u op ‘jSneyx Buiujeaiq pioAe ‘ainsodXa szl o)

“ULeYy aARonpoidal JaLJ Jo S}3843p I Pue J32UBY SSNED 0} BILIOJIBY) JO S]EIS 8L} O} UMOLY SJ8 LDIyM ‘pes
pue ‘ssjejetyd ‘apixouot Uoguea ‘Jsneyxa auibua Buipnjou sjeaiwayd o} nok asodxe Ued ajola
Peos-40 1o ‘ueA “yonsy dnyoid ‘gjoiyan JoBuassed e Bujurejuiews pue Buioinsas ‘BunesadQ :ONINYYM

02 ¥0 20 0v6900 SE0 XT gH N L0811
dioy o
._.__w“ :P
“Aidde
Aew sayes
eeg g sy

‘BUBLL/WOYPIOSMMM | o
1IS|A J0 S|[e}ap Jo} Ja]eap InoA 835 "nok Joj
JyByare JeYY sajoLD 3L pul11noA Bpiush @GP
InoA @ueul} Jo 85ea) 01 apiap noA BYIaUM

2 1/0 svie-8v
i# 3Ll

AOANOD

8208k 0L 69Sh2V114T LX3L YO NVIS

OML dINVH

D14 R)

1n0A 335 "03XB PUB BPEUR) “S' 343 U) djysIa|eap

W03 I3UMOPIO MMM 3{SIA 10 13]23P P03
pioJ Aiana Je paiouoy pue piod Aq paxeq Afjny uejd i

@0jA135 PapUBXa A|UO BY 1 {398J01d PIOS U IS|su|

L3310¥d Q¥ | @

69SYZVTISHAYHI LA L

*suoido AAIDBULOI 0} SBUNISS BPa(YaA-U
935 'pI04 03 (Sa3souTelp “8'a) eyep apdiysA Bujpuss
PUR 3N}}J8 S| L3PaLL JRUU0) SSePIOd Bl

9624-126-888-| 10 A0DuBDIajES' MMM

"(VSLHN) uonessiuiwpy Ajajeg aiyel) Aemybiy [euoyey :80.nos
‘Jsaybiy ay) buiaq ¢ yim ‘(- x x x x ) siejs G 0} | wouy abues sbupjes Jeig

"YSeId 8[2IyeA-0|6UIS B Ul JBAO]I0) JO YSU BY) U peseg

X X X Jenojjoy

*S3A3P Paddinba—{4-iM Ua) 03 dn 3I3ULO)
TR} 14-IM (354 SBLUOD J3A3LIIYM)

©3ep §9E JO LUOL-E © 3pN|IUI SBPIYBAMBN

300S30H [4-IM 311 9% 31BADY

"SUBJR YIERY 3DIYBA BNIRIRY -

‘auel jany
3jewixoidde Y3y pue 3jyaA oA 33207 -
“3IyaA JnoA }20jun pue Y0] ‘Uejs Ajpjoway «
S3N}e3 J013U0) 3IYIA SS8Y

:ue3 nof pue ydde ,,sseqpIo4 ay} peojumog

,193UUCD) SSedpJo-

e saje!

~3p0J YO
suoyduewsg

“A0B"AWIOU003|8N) 18 8J0W UJRS| 'SUOISSIWS 818340 OS]

“wedw epis B ul Anful Jo Ysu 8L uo peseg
XX XXX

je0S JROY yseio
XX XXX Jees Juoid opIS

“WBjem pue 6Zjs Je||s Jo seiqlush leuio o) pereduiod 8q ATNO PINoYs
“oedw| |gjuoy & uf Aunfu o ysp 8L Uo paseg

JabBuessed ysein
XX XXX

JeAuq |ejuodq

‘WBlem puB 62jS IB|IIS 4O SB[DIYSA J6LHO O} pasedwwiod 8q ATNO PINoYs
“JOAC]j0] PUB BPIS ‘[EjUCY J0 SBUREI PauIquIcd 8L Uo peseg

XX XX 81098 3J9I1Y3A |[eIdA0D

SONILLYY AL3JVS HVLS-G INJANYIAOD

159 1509 ‘sieah

s8|a1yeA aredwod pue sejeunyse pazijeuosiad ajenaje)

AobAwouodajany

3pIYaA Judjeanbs uojjeb suijoseb sad s

49A0 [N} 03 0OS'LS SIS02

ANOA ulejUIRW PUR SALIP NOA MOY pUB SUOIIPUOD BUIALIP

on) 6unnguisip

pue Buonpoly *(Ajuo adidjiel) sjiw 1od swielb  S)we 159q 8y “ojiw Jad ZQD SWeid y0Y SHWD B[IIYSA SIY |

1s0g 1seg

o m (1

G

(Auo 2didrey) Buigey Bowg

(ko eddyey Burjey ses) asnoyuaasn) 1@ Awouodg |ang

o B L)

n—.wou |eny jenuuy

*3J01yaA mau abeisane
ay1 0} patedwod
sieah g 1ano

S1S09 [@ny ul aiow

0G.'LS

puads o

9€L solel B|2IYeA 1s8q 8YL "'DdIN LT
01 ¢7| wouj abues sxonu| dnyjoid piepuels

juswuoiiAug pue Awouody |an4

gaN 69SPCVY 11 suavamsar

so[lw Q0| Jod suojeb m-¢
Aemybiy Ao

v¢ 0¢
OdIN oms_

Amy/Aio psuiquios

A,

Awouos3 jang

10

A\ E

=

00°561°L
00°550'SY

00°08€‘9
00°529'88$

(ausw)

00°0S2‘9¥$S dUSW TViOL

3NO dWvH

yﬂea,»rmwv

—eeg £

AYH3AIN3A 2 NOLLYNLLS3A

Y3HLO/SNOLLDO ? FTOIHIA TVLOL

"3HLO/SNOILJO TV1OL

3014d 3svg

NOILVINGOANT 391dd

00°G62°L
00668
00°568
00°66%
00°09L
00°5€9

005002
(dusw)

4410 ONDIOOT-OINOHLOF 1T’
3OWIOVd AVOyH-d4d0 vXd

JOWHOVd FONVHYIddY LHOdS
S13X00d DYW/THM WNTY HOVI .81
JOWIOVd MOL HITIVHL

FTALS AVHL - H3NIT HOO1
MOV1g-103Y .5-SAHVOE ONINNNY
TTOHLNOD 3SINYD 3ALLdVAY

3dIL MO L/V Q4-440 81H09/59¢
Y3HIO/INTNJINOI TYNOILdO

1HV1S 3LOW3H-

JOWIOVd ADOTONHO3L-
SHMAS-0L'AVN'INXS'H 038 'EONAS
S3IY3S Lvidv-

VI0S dnoud INIWdINDI
TOIHIA SIHL NO d3aNTONI

1SISSY 3AISAVOY 000°09/4AS «

NIVHLHIMOd 000°09/HAS *

H3dNNG / H3dIWNG 000°9E/HAE «

AINVEEVM

SAS LINOW 3HNSS3Hd JHIL «

SAS L43H1-LINV @0011HNJ3S »

WHVTV "4313WIH3d -
AIIAN »

dAV1 dOLS IN HOIH H10 a3 -

JNIHO H3ANIW-1134d -

OAJONYD ALIVS - SOVEHIV «

ATIENSIS/ALIAVS

H3IN3JO HOOQ 3DVHVYD HIAINN -
@YNITddY/M NHOS .8 EOINAS
IHBMY ¥/N OAS - ®NXSNIYIS
VHINYO M3IA HY3YH
ANV ONISN3S 3SH3A3Y »
AHLN3 SSTTAIM ILON3Y »
83V/M 1SISSV NOISITIOD-34d
INJLSAS ONId33XM ANV «
1dvis NOLLNg
HSNd/M SS30JV LNIOITI3LNI *
W3LSAS ONISNIS QHYMHOA »
W3AOW SOILYWIT3L LOdSLOH
14-IMO¥ LOINNOD w.SSVdAHOd -
1437V D144Vl SSOHYO/M sind »
HO31 dOLS 1HV.LS OLNY -
VNOILONNA

S1v3S H3H1V31 ANOg3

HOIYILNI

OV18 MOAVHS

699V

| TdXE | M00E | dWVO | dWNE | dWV | Q¥ | IMED|INMFD | I¥FD

HOog31X3

AaN318

T1700702¢

I _ _

[ w |

a

| o010

o] _

LSty

HOYHIN WNTTI/SHOSIA-ONATS +

431504430 MOANIM-HV3Y -

(2) AZTL - SINIOJH3IMOd *
HYENNT/M AYM-8 -

SLV3S SSVd ANV AlHd H3IMOd «

AVdSIa dW3L 3AISLNO *

T133HM H1S Q3ddVHM HIHLYIT -

SON) LdIHS A3ddVHM HIHLYIT -

119 3LVINITO OLNY 3NOZ T¥NA *
WIHL HIHLYI VM

SLV3S Q3LV3H 13X%0N89 Tvnd -

ONLLHOIT INIIGNY *

131LNO AOLL +

NHOS ALIALLONAOYd .2t (@) «

HOME3INI

SNVHl 0LnV a33d4S-01 9313
INION3 1S008093 1e'C
ISVETIIHM 92} LVIHVT

X048 S - ¥X¥ M3"IHIdNS 0202

d3ONVd

SONIATON diT 133HM -

TOHLNOD AVMS HITIVHL

SMOOH MOL -

Q3T-SdAVTTIVL »

SSVY19 AOVAIYd «

001 ILYDTIVL HIMOd -
SHOYHIW HOId3.1X3 a104

Y3IMOd/A3LV3H/ray 43amod -

a3 01Nv - SANVIAv3H -

V38 HOIH 01NV - SANVIaV3H *

JNVYHd T1331S a3X0d ATINd -

NOTIVO 0'8L - XNV.L 13N «

a3T-SdWV1 D04

Y374 SSFTdVO @T13Nd ASV3 »

SLHOIT ONINNNY INILAVA -

o33

ANININO3 GHVANVLS

Wod'pIoy

JBy3ingd 09

&

NOLLJIHOS3a FTOIHIA

—.N._VO TF0gT’07690T ‘8N ‘ TYNNON-6

N 0¥6900-O1IN



O

b

MR R R ek
EHHTEMHF“NMMQHP

CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING
wita SANTA CLAUS

ﬁ%%%%ﬁ;

RRERRRRRFRRRTTR

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 7™ @ 6:00PM

LOCATION:

OLD TOWNSHIP HALL 3040 N. PROSPECT RD.
CORNER OF PROSPECT & CHERRY HILL
PROGRAM:

LIGHTING OF THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
CHRISTMAS TREE, OLD FASHIONED CAROLERS,
PICTURES W/ SANTA (BRING YOUR CAMER#A)

ICE CARVING DEMONSTRATION

WARMING FIRES

REFRESHMENTS:

HOT CHOCOLATE & COOKIES

FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE FREE

N R N R R N N N N e e e e

%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ

(G



—
'\
T8°€0¢€ 0LL 000°¥7€6 AYIL 40 MOI4 I540d ILY¥0dd0D SYWOHI-ITYHNIZIY FHL 800690¢C LL68F  TINID P202/S0/T1T
ZS°L8 Nd ¥Ood TYIOL 9L68F TNID MIEHD
9L €V OLL 000°908 7207 JEEWIAON- FHI IVTI MIOMIEN 9% 2se
9L €V ZSL 0007908 720 YIINIAON- HHAI IVTd MYOMIEN ONI ‘SMYOMIIN ZVI 9vzse #9L68%  INED v20Z/S0/11
T9°€LE’CT 000 FOL VTC A¥d $2/L/TT YEASNYEL HSVYD ANNd TTO¥AYd dMI ¥0IdddNS dgo%zLTT SL68F TNID ¥202/S0/11
00°02T 9GL 000°908 ONIAMYD NIMWAd Y04 NHOLYIMOd SHOIAYAS AVMMIVA €9L9G9TI 0L68F  TINHD 7202/S0/TT
00°L9 ZSL 000°098 $2/82/0T-1/6 INIWISUNIWIHE IOVITIRW ay¥0davdd NYQL 72100-1dES G968F  INID ¥202/S0/TT
70 028 Nd ¥0d TYLIOL T968F TINID MDIHIHD
00°LS9 oLL 000°986 STOOL ¥EMOd » SHITAANS JOHS 9%0CLEL
70 €91 oLL 000°2SL STOOL ¥AMOd »® SHITAANS JOHS SHOIAYAS IICHYD 10dEA HWOH 9v¥0ZLEL 1968%F  TINID 7202/G0/1T
S0°6¢ OLL 0007026 pZ 100 - NJVE SM¥Vd - DIYIDITH A9Y¥dANA AL1d d-%2Z 120 09687 TNED ¥202/S0/TT
00°S2¢ 9GL 000°908 SYATOYYD SYWISIYHD Id0SNOD d0gd¥ FHI ZI0T-%20¢ 2S68%F  INID y202/62/0T
€6°6¥ ZSL 000°068 FZ 100 - HENOHd TTHD NYAL IWAIYVAHEd XLITILO dMI ¥OI¥NHANS T0-$%2220TI 67687  INED v20z/62/01
29°6£8°C nd ¥04 TVYLOL 868F TINID MDIHD
00°00€ 000 vOL VT1C 7202 9dd0LD0 - dSOH/ NOISNHJ 72 ¥ILOLIO
9Z €SL'T 000 vOL FTIT 7202 YIIOLD0 - dSOH/ NOISNHA 72 ¥ILOLDO
9€°98L 000 vOL %12 7202 JdILOLD0 - dSOH/ NOISNHA aNNd TTOMAYd dMI ¥OI¥HdNS 72 9HEL0ID0 8¥68%  INED ¥202/62/01
66°ST 000 TOT %12 7207 ¥I9OLO0O- WOOZAWVYD IIAHID dIHSNMOL ¥YOI¥HdNS 9GZETPB8LZANI 9¥68%F  TINID v202/62/01
TP 09T nd ¥0d TYIOL Sb68F TINID MOIHD
89°28 oLL 000°2SL SHITAINS ADIAIO 07€00LZ00L
[AARA" 9SL 000°2SL SEITAINS FDIAJ0 07€00L200L
6C°G9 ZSL 000°2SL SHITA4NS HDIAIO SHTAYIS 07€00L200L #S¥68%  INED v202/62/01
Tv" €8 Nd 904 TVIOL FF68F TINID MIHHD
76°GE OLL 000" 2SL SHITAINS dOHS/SOISNIYOL LSHIOI 72€00T
Ly LY 9GL 000" 2SL SHITAdNS dOHS/SOISNE¥OI ISHYOL MNVE ANOYHONXS/€EATD S,WVS 72€00T #7768¥Y TNID v202/62/0T
00°00€ 9GL 000908 AYY90dd SOISNEMOA LSTY0d NOWOTOS TAYHIIW vZ-¢ I¥68%  TINED v202/62/01
NOILYIYOHEd » SMYYd 80G :pung
Junowy ¥eClef 1UNoO2OY uotadraosag s9hkeg 90TOAUTL 4 309D jueg 93eQ 29yl

dmg zotaadng :dd
v202/G82/11T - ¥202/6¢/0T WOdA HLVYA MDHEHD IONYN :Iesn

Z/L abeg YOIYHAdNS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥HALIYHD ¥0d I90dHdd INHWIASINGSIA MOHHD Wd 9G:ZT ¥20¢/61/1T



LNHNLIYdHd HNO NYHL

J40W OL dHINIIEISIA MOHHD SHIVOIANI-.#.

79 618’82 NOIIVENOEY ® SMJIV¥d 80G Punj Iojy Te3of
€L GT 000 060°€2T 202 ¥IIWIDIA - FONVINASNI NOISIA 02 FONYINSNI dSA dgs-yz J3a 7E€067 TNID v202/6T/11
67°9v6'8 000 vOL VIC TTIOJAYd ¥Z/TZ/TT YIISNYIL HSVYD aNQd TTIO9AVd dMI 90I¥ddNS dg9D~$ZTZTT 2E067 TINIED v20Z/6T/11
SE'TT 000 0S0°€z2T 720Z D0FAd - FONVEASNI HIIT HATIT TYQIONAIN ¥Z 2Ha 1206¥% TNID v20C/6T/11
90° LS 000 0S0°€2T 207 YIIWIDEA - IONVINSNI TVINHQ TYINIQ YITHd ¥z 0Ha TI06F  INID v20Z/6T/11
€0°606 oLL 000" ¥GL ¥Hd0LD0 - THANI MNVE XM 0LEL6900T €006F  INID vZ0Z/€T/11
0E"€EEE Nd ¥0d TVYIOL L668F TINID MDIHD
LT STT 0LL 000°7€6 FYEEd NHOL ¥0d FSOH DITAVIAAH ESVETS
€T 812 oLL 000°¥€6 FYFEA NHOL ¥0d FSOH DITAVIAAH NYTdd9EM0Od 88GETS L6687  TINED vC0T/E€T/TT
00°0€T 9GL 000°908 TMO¥d TMO ® NHOLYIYOd SEDIAYES AYMMYEVI €6LGOTI 96687 TINED PZ0Z/€T/11
6T 0FT N4 904 TYIOL 66687 TNHD MDIHD
69°9CT oLL 000°¥%€6 SIEYd MONY¥L 3 ¥ATIVYL dKWNd CSLYVPPEVE
06" €T OLL 000°2ZGL SIMVd MD0¥I 3 ¥ATIVEL dWNd *ONI ‘HAILOWOLAY ATTIIHY,O ZSLYVVVEVE §6687  INED vZ0Z/€T/11
00°009 9GL 000°908 ONIIHOIT FHIL ® ¥EAYYD HDI HOI LOND ¥YIATD 618T 8868F  TNED vZ0Z/€T/11
6€°8CT Nd ¥0od TYIOL $868% TNID MIIHD
(€5 %) OLL 000°7€6 WALI QEINJINLEE NO IIAHID ZZTLOOT-00T
26°CET OLL 000°7€6 ¥IVdAY 4dIHM QHIM THILS *ONI ‘SHETVYS NOITINOd 66TZ0T-00T 7868% TNAD vZ0Z/€T/11
00°2T oLL 000 2GL 7202 YEE0LD0- TYINIE JATOOD ANYANOD ¥HALYM HINIOSEY SPZ8G0TE z2868% TINED vZ0Z/€T/11
S6°26 OLL 000°%€6 dIVddd TIVYANYH Od0dXId AYYMAYYH HOV ILNVIISAA 6282LT 1868% TNHD pP20Z/G0/11
P6°LTE 0LL 000°%€6 STHIHM MIOEA - ¥IVATT YIAMOW MIVWXI ZLAVONIEM 00-28SEVZOL 08687 TNED ¥202/G0/11
787 LS N4 ¥0d TYILIOL 8L68F TINID MDIHD
78°GT OLL 000°2ZSL SEITAANS dOHS 3 ONIAIYD NIMAWNA Z07LE98SIT
86 1V 9GL 000°2SL SEITAdNS dOHS 3 9NIAYYD NIMAKWNG TIYHTIYM Z07LESBGOT #8L68% TINED 7202/S0/TT
NOILVYIdDdY ¥ SMIVYd 80§ :pung
Jjunouy 1daqg 1Unoooy uotadraosaqg EEVS=E| 90TOAUT # 3o9Ud jued 23eQ Yo9Ud
dm] zotaadns :dd
7c02/SC/TT - ¥20¢/6¢/0T WOdd HLVA MDHEHD IONYN :Iesn

z/2 abeg

dOIdHdNS A0 dIHSNMOL dHLYYHD ¥O0d Ld0dHd INHWASINLESIA MDHEHD

Wd 9G:ZT %20C/6T/11



X

— 0T 70S“9pT 9L°28 9€°90€9¢ 81°G€9°02 79°282 VLT 0076857012 00°00L‘L0Z NOILVYLSINIWNAY D3¥ % M¥¥d - ZGL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 0070 00°000"T 0070 0070 00°000‘T 00°000°T 000GS$ ¥AANN INAWIINOF 000°986-2G5L-806G
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 HSNHIXE “DSIK 000°656-2G6L-806G
0070009 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°“L 00°000°L 00°000“L INEY EDIJAJ0 000°0¥6-25L-80G
€6°VTE’S LY b6 78609 PT1°G60°T 9T GTIF ‘0T 00°GZ0'TT 00°G62Z0“TT SANOd 3 HDONYINSNI 000°GE€6-2GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00G 00°0 0070 007006 00°0 HONVYNALNIVA 3 ¥IdVE™ 000" ¥€6-25L-806G
00°00S LL*00T (00°9) 00°0 007659 007069 007059 SINd 3 SATHSYAIWIR 000°GT6-2G5L-806G
05°G689°T 00°6G 00°0€€’T 00°0 00°0L 00°00%°T 00°00F ‘T ONINIVEL 000°0T6-2SL-806G
00°0T¥ 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007006 007006 ONIHSITINd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°006-25L-806G
87 786 €L ZY 78°0€0°T 00°L9 9T 69L 00°008°T 00°008°T NOIIVIHOdSNYIL 000°098-2SL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 HOYLSOd 000 168-2GL-806G
68° L6V LZ Tl 60°T02 €6°6¥% 16°86% 00°00L 00°00L SNOILYOINAWWODATAL 000°068-25L-806G
0G €T TT°GL Gg-€g 00°0 ST 20T 00°9€T 00°0GT IONYEASNI HAIT 700°0¥8-2G6L-806G
0€°LST 06" ¥L €V LY 00°0 LS THT 00°68T 00°80¢ HONVEASNI NOISIA €00°098-25L-80G
08°TGSS L6°PL 9% "TLT 00°0 7S €IS 007689 00°82L HONVYASNI TYINAQ Z200°0v8-25L-806G
12°19 668 70 €L 0070 96°9¢ 00°00€ 00°00€ SHOYVHD 3 SHHAA MNNVE 000°928-2SL-806G
ZG€G6°T LO"LT 05°206°2 SL"6S 0S°L6S 00°00G‘€ 00°00S°€ YEHLO - SHEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOHWd 000°908-25L-80S
00°0S0°T 05 L8 00°0GT 00°0 00°0G0‘T 00°002‘T 00°002"T 1Id0Y - SHADIAYHES TYNOISSHIOWd 000" %08-2GL-806G
9T LS¥ GT° 86 16°8T% 62°G9 67" 18G 00°000°T 00°000‘T SHEITAdNS HNILYIAJO 000°2SL-2SL-80G
00°000’€ €e €8 007009 00°00€ 00°000°‘€ 00°009°¢ 00°009°¢ dSOH T00°GZL-TGL-80G
€6°0LT %I 08°¥%6 TT1°2S6 68°68G‘% 68°0GE'LT 00°€0€“8T 00" FPE‘9T SIIJAANALE HATIVXVL 000°GZL-2GL-80G
G9°606°0C 0T 08 8L EER’S 29°6€S°C 22799812 00°00€‘LT 00°00€°L2 NOISNZEJ 000°"GTL-TGL-806G
80°TIF9’9T €678 TL7922'¢€ 92°966‘T 6Z°T8T‘ST 00°80F‘TZ 00°L6€E°TC ¥OoId 000°60L-25L-80S
ST°9G6Z/0T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 X¥VIVS YITTOYINOD Z00°€0L-2SL-806G
08°9T12'%T 19°v8 0G°GTT’¢ 00°GTIT’€E 0G"ZET'LI 00°8%2‘02 00°€50‘02 SANIAILS NOISSIWWOD T00"€0L-TGL-80G
02°2LS'¥¥ Z9°%8 0L PIS’ET 0€°LSL’9 0€°0€E‘PL 00°G6¥8°L8 00°G¥8°L8 SHIYVYTIVS 000°€0L-TSL-80G
NOILYYISINIWAY DY 3 M¥¥d - zGL 3deq
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 NOIIVIISININAY "D3d 3 Mdvd - IGL. 3deg Teaog
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 007002 HSNHIXT SOOANVITHAISIN 000°666-TGL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 HONVNAINIVA 3 YIVdAd 000°0€6-TGL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T AOYLSOd 000°8ZL-TGL-806G
NOILVMISINIWAY "OHY % M¥V¥d - TG6L 3deq
soInjTpusadxyd
TE€E"ZL6'E0E T0°Z8 7S ZSe’18 ZrrEeT’ee 9% 9€8‘0LE 00°68T°2S¥ 00 €0F ‘b ¥ SHONAATY TYIOL
T€°2L6°€0€E T0°28 yS-zse’18 ZhEET e 9% °9€8°0LE 00°68T°25% 00" €0V ‘bob IANIATT - 000 3dsa Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°98L'21T 00°0 00°0 00°98L°TT 00°000°G ONYTIVE dNAJ WO¥d NOILVINdOdddy 666 669-000-80G
ST IET'VT 00°GL 05°00% ‘S 00°0 0G°T0Z‘9T 00720912 00720912 NID WO¥d $ T,dd¥Y 0Z-TZ0C# STA T0T°269-000-806G
02°¥Z6'69C £€°£8 78°99299 ZvecT’ee 9T veEE‘TEE 00°T09‘L6€E 00°T09L6E NOILNEIYINOD dNAJ TYIINIAD TOT"169-000-80G
SV 9 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOONI SINIWASINGWIHTY HONVINSNI 000°L89-000-80S
00°G0F“T TT°LSY (€€°682'%) 0070 €€°G8Y ‘S 00°00Z°T 00°00C°T SNOILVYNOQ 000°%L9-000-80G
Z1°L8T %I 95709 GG 9T6°G 00°0 SV €80‘6 00°000°GT 00°000‘GT SONINYVE INIAWLSHANT 000°699-000-80G
T2 06G°¢ 0€°8T2 (zo"zeL'y) 00°0 20 ZeL’s 00°000'F% 00°000‘F SANIAIAIQ/ISHIALNI 000°%99-000-80G
80 0LV 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SINVYD 000°0¥S-000-806G
JANIATE - 000 3daa
sanusAdy’
NOILYIEOAY 3 SMYVd - 80G pund
€202/1€/0T azsn FONVIVE vZ/T€/0T ¥202/T€/01 1d900d JIANIWNY 1A9Ang NOILdI¥OSdAd dIIRAN 1D

FONVIVE dLA 19ad & FTIVTIIVAY HINORW HONVIVE dLX 720¢C TYNIDINO

¥0d ALIAILOY vzoz
HLATdNOONI

€/1 :abeg

7202/T€/0T ONIANA JqOIddAd

dmy, zoTxedng :49d
ADNYN :I9SQ]

dIHSNMOL d0IdddNS ¥OJd I¥Oddd HYALIANIAXE ANY JANIATL Wd LG:ZT #20C/61/11



0070 99°L8 Py OvL 00°0 95°66Z°‘S 0070009 0070009 Shnelcinlel e:s 000 TG6-TLL-80G
00°0 20799 9% "8TIL'T 00°0 7S 182°S 0070008 00°0 SHITIANS SNILYYHIO 000" 2GL-TLL-80S
ININIAOMINI / INFNAOTIATA M¥vd - TLL 3dad
€T"8FT’LST 80°88 LG 9%9’€T ST 6PT‘GT €V OLL VLT 00°€Zv ‘86T 007921261 IONYNALNIVA Md¥d - 0L,L 3d2d Te3olL
L6°20Z'T 0L"LS IG°€06°T 86°790'T 67°96G'C 00°006‘F 00°00S¥ 000‘G$ ¥EANN ILNIWIINOH 000°986-0LL-806G
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°L69°S 00°L69°S 0070 000°G$ WIAO INIAWAINDH 000°G686-0LL-806G
00" €TL 0070 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 007008 HOYNDIS 000°GS6-0LL-806G
00°0¢€ L8 TL 00°LPS’T 00°€S6°¢ 00°€S6°€E 00°00G°’S 00°00G°S TIOS-MUVE-TIAAVTIO-ANYS TO0 PE€6-0LL-80G
LLTG6T LT 8T T€T (Z1°880"%) (€8°2502) 2L 00TYLT 00 gTI'ET D0 2T T'ET FONYNALNIVA 3 dIVdTd 000 " ¥€6-0LL-80SG
0T LZ¥ 297201 (60°€T) S0°S¢ 60 €IS 007008 00°006S SHILITIIN 000°026-0LL-80S
00°529 v1°26 00°GS 00°0 00°S¥%9 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVYIL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOILVI¥OdSNYIL 000°098-0LL-806G
89°9TT 86°G62 PGS 6€e’T 00°0 9% 09¥% 00°008°‘T 00°008°‘T SNOILVIINANWODHATHL 000 068-0LL-806G
9z 6671 SE€°p9C (68°80T"%) 9L ELT 6878099 00°00G6°C 0070062 YAHLO - SHDIAYIS TYNOISSHAOMI 000°908-0LL-80G
00°00S’F 00°0 00°008‘S 00°0 00°0 00°008°S 00°008‘S SNYNd QITTOELNOD 000°G08-0LL-80G
(PT°%L) €9°12 00°L29 00°0 00°€LT 00°008 007008 SHEOJIINN 000" L9L-0LL-80G
v0°2SV’S L6708 TL°86C°T €0°50S 62°92S°S 0076289 00762879 SINYDI¥ENT-TAN 000" %SL-0LL-80G
0L"920’¢€ 7S 6 8G°GT¢ 167962 Zv 66V ‘S 00°GLL'S 00°GLL’S SHITddNS SNILYYEIO 000°2SL-0LL-80G
00°0 0070 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°006G 00°0 (IATIOATAS-NON) HAIDILIHH €00°0PL-0LL-806G
€L°786 82 ST (€9°8L6) 00°0 €9 T8z 00°€08°T 00°€08°T SLIJANAE ATAYXVL 000°GZL-0LL-806G
z0°6ve’1TT 16°98 76°8%G’8T G9 €8T TI 80°29T'€TT 00 TTL TP 00 TLL THT SHATYVIVS 000" €0L-0LL-80SG
FONYNILNIVA M¥vd - 0LL 3dad
€V °G0T’02 A4 G9°6L6°GT 0T 66€"T GETLBT'ET 00" LLT 62 00°LLE?9E NOILVYHEYOEE - 9GL 3dad Teaol
GL 997G €V 19 0V " TLL 00°0 09°822°'1 0070002 0070002 IOVNODIS 000°GS6-95L-806G
0070 0070 007008 0070 0070 00°00S 00°0 FONYNIINIVH 3 dIVddTI 000 7€6-9GL-80S
00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOILYIYOdSNYIL 000°098-9GL-806G
L5°869°¢C 69°8G 76 F0€’¢€ 00°S¥%9 90°669‘¥% 0070008 0070008 MAHLO - SHDIAMES TYNOISSHIOMd 000°908-95L-80G
vGTGLL'T 880G L6°290°¢2 68 TOT s0elET T 00°00Z'% 00°00Z'% SHITAANS DNILYIHEJO 000°ZSL-9GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070008 TIOS-MIVE-TAAVED-ANYS P00 0PL-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 007002 0070 00°0 007002 00°0 SITAANAE ATIYXYL 000°SZL-9GL-80G
LS HZT’'vT €7°9¢ vET0¥0’6 127259 99°9€T’S 00" LLT VT 00 LLT %I SHATEVIVS 000" €0L-9GL-806G
NOILVAYOHd - 9GL 3dad
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007009 HONYNIINIVA Mdv¥d - GGL 3deag Te3ol
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00T NOTIIVIJdOdSNYdL 000°098-5GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00S (IATLOETAS-NON) HAIDIGUHH €00°0PL-SSL-80G
HONYNIILNIVA M¥vd - GGL 3daa
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 007008 NOILYH¥OEE - pGL 3daa Teaol
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°006S AONYNALNIVA 3 ¥IVdad 000 0€6-FGL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T NOILYIMOdSNVYIL 000°098-FSL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 007002 SLIAANIE FATIYXVL 000" LTL-FSL-80G
NOILVEMOEd - FSL 3daa
seanatpuadxy
NOILYEYOEd 3 SMYVd - 805 pund
€202/1€/0T agsn HONYIVE vZ/1€/01 y202/T€/01 199d0d QIANINY L139Andg NOILdI¥OSHAA MAGHON TD

HONYIVE ALA 19ad % ATAVTIVAY HLNORW HONVIVE AIX vzoc TYNIDINO

¥Od ALIAILOY v202
ALATANOONTI

$Z0Z/TE€/0T ONIANE QOINEd dmg zotasdns :dd
XONUYN :I9sn
€/ :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥0IYdddNS ¥0d IL¥0ddd JINLIANEAXE ANV dANHATA Nd LG:ZT ¥20C/6T/1T



(GE°G8L'6T) 00°00T 9071961 (T0°0607¥%) (90°196'T) 000 00°0 SAINLIANAdIXE ¥ SHANIATY A0 LAN
99°LG6L'EZE vv°Z8 8y T6€’'6L €y €8T°LE ZSLeL’zLE 00 68T°2SF 00 €0V ‘'bEb SEMALIANIIXH TYLIOL
T€°2L6°€0€E 10°28 G 2GET8 ZrTEET’Ee 9% -9€8’0LE 00°68T°2S¥ 00" €0V 'V VP SAANIAATE TYLOL
INOILVYENOEY 3 S$WYVYd - 806G pung
99°LGL'EZE vvZ8 8p T16€76L Ep €8T LE Z8L6L'ZLE 00°68T°2GF 00" €07 ‘PhV STINLIANTIXE TYIOL
00°0 62°GL 06°8S%’¢E 00°0 0T " TPS‘0T 00°000°FT 0070009 INIWIAOHANWI / ININAOTIATA M¥¥d - TLL 3deq Teaol
gaaniTpuadxy
NOILYEIOEd 3 SM¥v¥d - 80¢ pund
€20¢/TE/0T azsn AONVYIVE vZ/T€/0T y2c0Z/1€/0T 1395004 JdEANIWY 1E9dNg NOILdI¥DSHEd YHIAOAN 1D

AONYTIYE QLA 15049 % ATAYTIVAY HINORW AONYIVE dLA 7202 TYNIDIN™O

Jo0d ALIAILOY v20¢
ALEATIWNOONI

c/¢ robeg

v202/TE/0T SNIANT QqOT¥dd

dIHSNMOL d0I¥EdNS ¥0d ITd0ddd HMALIANIIXHT INY HONIAEY

dmg xotaedng :4d
ADNEN :I980
Wd LG:ZT ¥202/61/11



¥

11/19/2024 12:57 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page:
User: NANCY PREPARED BY: KEITH LOCKIE, CONTROLLER
DB: Superior Twp INCOMPLETE
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 10/31/2023 10/31/2024
REx Assets xRk
Cash i
508-000-001.001 CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING (4,643.78) 373,539.39
508-000-001.002 CHASE 5503 - ACCRUED ABSENCES 3% 579./69 0.00
508-000-003.001 90 DAY CD - CHASE 48;515.55 0.00
508-000-013.000-BHCG DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 44,212.87 0.00
508-000-017.001 CHASE 5503 - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 67,;952.55 66,893.30
508-000-017.002 COMERICA - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 403,463.46 170;083.23
Cash 563,078.34 610,465.92
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00
Other Assets
508-000-123.050 PREPAID INSURANCE 3,209.28 4,306.16
508-000-126.000 UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES 15,198.62 30; 265537
Other Assets 18,407.90 34,571.53
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Funds 0.00 0500
Total Assets 581,486.24 645,037.45
®ox Tiddbilities *#%
Accounts Payable
508-000-202.000 A/P - VENDORS 1.,:238:02 2,928.05
Accounts Payable 1,238 :02 2,928,058
Liabilities~8T
508-000-257. 000 ACCURED WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 7:;881.00
508-000-260.000 ACCRUED PTO 0.00 325.00
Liabilities-ST 0.00 8,206:00
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 0.00 0.00
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Funds 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,238.02 11,134.05
#%x% Fund Balance »%%
Unassigned
508-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 184,841.14 38,330.88
Unassigned 184,841.14 38,330.88
Assigned
508-000-385.000 FUND BALANCE - BUILDING RESERVE 4101730153 401,730.53
508-000-385.001 FUND BALANCE - ACCRUED ABSENCES 10,911..90 1.9,'5564.:88

508-000-385.002 FUND BALANCE - SCHROETER 2,550.00 50.00



11/19/2024 12:57 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 2:/2

User: NANCY PREPARED BY: KEITH LOCKIE, CONTROLLER
DB: Superior Twp INCOMPLETE
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 10/31/2023 10/31/2024
*** Fund Balance ***
508-000-385.003 PARKS & PRESERVES IMPROVEMENT FUND 0.00 80,000.00
508-000-385.006 VEHICLE & LARGE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 60,000.00
508-000~-385.007 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT FUND 0.00 20,000.00
508-000-385.008 EMERGENCY REPAIRS 0.00 16,196.16
Assigned 415,192.43 597 533157
Restricted
Restricted 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 600,033.57 635,864.46
Beginning Fund Balance 600,033.57 635,864.46
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (19,785.35) (1,961.06)
Ending Fund Balance 580,248.22 633,903.40

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 581,486.24 645,037.45



